INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Ryan Stachurski, Engineering Multimodal Transportation Coordinator
CC: Jessica Durocher, Central Purchasing Specialist

From: Keri O'Brien, City Clerk @

Date:  September 4, 2024

Subject: RFP 24-008: Key West City-Wide Comprehensive Safety Action Plan

The following bids were opened on Wednesday, September 4%, 2024, at 3:00 P.M. in response to RFP 24-008 Key
West City-Wide Comprehensive Safety Action Plan

1. Cambridge Systematics, Inc.
1566 Village Square Blvd Suite 2
Tallahassee, FL 32309

2. Choice Engineering Consultants, Inc
12855 SW 13274 St Suite 200
Miami, FL 33186

3. Foresite Group, LLC
3740 Davinci Ct Suite 100

Peachtree Comers, GA 30092

4. Public Works, LLC
1690 East Strasburg Road
West Chester, PA 19380

5. Street Plans Collaborative, Inc
6815 SW 57t Terrace
Miami, FL 33143

6. Toole Design Group, LLC
8484 Georgia Ave Suite 800
Silver Spring, MD 20910

7. University of Florida Transportation Institute (UFTI)
207 Grinter Hall, PO Box 115500
Gainesville, FL 32611-5500




